Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 April, 2022 9:40 AM

To: assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Magnaye Ana Margie
Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); MTPRI

Subject: FW: PRI for FBP3420T — Our Insured: SHB888A on 04/04/2022 Our Ref:
D22001033MFSH/Strides/CL/TPD-1

Attachments: IMG_20220411_0002.pdf

Ref: TAX/04/22/2014
Dear Yan,
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis.

TP: FBP3420T
Insured: SHB888A
Workshop: Leong Seng Motor

Thank you.
Regards,

Hua Yen
Claim Department

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg

From: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 April 2022 9:26 am

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>; leongsen@singnet.com.sg;
Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: PRI for FBP3420T — Our Insured: SHB888A on 04/04/2022 Our Ref: D22001033MFSH/Strides/CL/TPD-1

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Hua Yen,
For PRI.

Thank you and Regards,
Joanne Tan
Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House, #16-01 Singapore 068877 | TEL: 6507 3848 Fax: 6507
38491 Company Reg. No. 195000106C

AHember of IUBSEENNE INSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.




From: leongseng <leongsen@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 6:13 PM

To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: accident involving FBP3420T/SHB888A on 4/4/22

Dear Sir/Mdm
Pls be informed that owner of FBP3420T had appointed us to conduct an 3rd party property claim for him.
Pls find enclosed accident report and signed authorised/request for survey letter.

Kindly let us have a list of your approved surveyor, then we can choice a common surveyor to conduct
damage survey at our workshop.

Thanks
csteo

Leong Seng Motor
62737469



